Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

M emorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendédll Sallis, Interim Superintendent
SUBJECT: SUMMER SCHOOL REPORT [BG-G]

DATE: September 21, 2004

The District provided many options for our students through Summer School 2004. Our PK bilingual
students were taught at Dowling Elementary. The six through eighth grade students were at Hood
Junior High. Five programs for studentsin grades 9-12 (TAKS Preparation, Regular Summer School,
Extended Y ear Program, Credit Correspondence Courses, Credit Recovery and Telecourses were held at
the Career Center. Extended Y ear Services for our special education students were also provided.
Additional opportunities were provided at Zavala Magnet School for GT students, at Odessa College for
Migrant students, at Dowling Elementary for at-risk students, and the Ector County Y outh Center.
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Thisisan information item and no action by the Board is necessary.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sallis, Alma Guerrero,
Interim Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
for Secondary Schools



